



May 26, 2009

City of Las Vegas
Planning & Development Department
731 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Re: Pre-Application request for GPA, ZON and SDR
APN 163-03-101-001 – near Intersection of Buffalo and Charleston

On behalf of FLO TV Inc., I respectfully request your consideration and acceptance of the attached application. This project is located on APN 163-03-101-001 on the north side of Del Rey, east of Buffalo and south of Charleston and is designed as a collocation of 1 UHF broadcast antenna to an existing 318.9-foot communication tower on a government owned, R-E zoned parcel.

FLO TV Inc. (www.flotv.com) – a provider of nationwide multimedia network services wireless devices enabling fast, simple, portable, reliable and affordable entertainment featuring live, simulcast and time shifted full-length television programming anytime and anywhere within FLO's coverage area – is now in the process of building a network in the greater Las Vegas valley. FLO has teamed up with the nation's largest television networks to offer a wide variety of television programming. Consumers can enjoy live sporting events, news, music videos, cartoons, and many of America's most popular television programs.

This application located on APN 163-03-101-001 is for one UHF antenna to be placed on the tower along with 2 Satellite KU band dishes, an emergency back-up generator, heat exchanger and IsoCoil to be placed at the base of the tower as well as inside the fenced in lease area with the transmitter, filter and pump assembly to be placed inside the existing communications building.

The property is currently zoned R-E for residential uses and, in order to add the installation proposed by FLO TV, this application for re-zoning is being submitted. This request is to change the current zoning designation of the property from R-E to CV to allow a communications site under the current zoning regulations. I am also submitting an application for General Plan Amendment to change the property designation from DR to PR-OS. A Site Plan Review application is also being submitted for review to insure that the proposed changes will adhere to the current ordinance pertaining to communications sites.

If you have any concerns regarding this application, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 250-6389.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading 'Janice Manley', is positioned above the typed name.

Janice Manley
Site Acquisition Specialist
WFI, representing FLO TV Inc.
Janice.manley@wfinet.com

Wireless Facilities, Inc.
representing FLO TV Inc.
10820 Nello Avenue NE
Albuquerque, NM 87111

SDR-34612
07/09/09 PC